Sharla Dillon

From: Don Baltimore <dbaltimore@farris-law.com>

Sent: Wednesday, June 20, 2018 2:39 PM

To: Sharia Dilion; Kelly Grams; David Foster

Cc: Matt W. Dean (mdean@telecompliance.net); Kali Reeves
Subject: 18-00068

*** This is an EXTERNAL email. Please exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown
senders or unexpected email. - STS-Security***

This email is to confirm that | am Local Counse! for the Petitioner, Magna5 LLC, in Docket No. 18-00068 filed June 19.

H. LaDon Baltimore

Farris Bobango PLC

Bank of America Plaza

414 Union Street, Suite 1105
Nashville, TN 37219
615-726-1200

615-726-1776 fax

View my LinkedIn Profile via this link:
http://www .linkedin.com/in/donbaltimore

FARRIS BOBANGO
ATTORNEYS AT LAW

www.farrisbobango.com

Pursuant to Treasury Regulations, any federal tax advice contained in this communication, unless otherwise stated, is not intended and cannot be used
for the purpose of avoiding tax-related penalties.

The information contained in this e-mail message is privileged, confidential and may be protected from disclosure. If you think you received this e-mail
message in error, please reply to the sender.

Filtered by ADANClean from http://www.adantech.com.




